@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 15, 2022

Poppy Staub

Ouray Silver Mines, Inc
P.O. Box 564

Ouray, CO 81427

Re: Revenue Mine, M-2012-032, Inspection Problem Corrective Action, Final Resolution Date
Extension

Dear Mrs. Staub,

On June 14, 2022 the Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (Division) received your request for an
extension to the compliance date for submitting the As-Built Certifications and supplemental materials as
detailed in the Division’s April 11, 2022 letter. This notice is to inform you that your request has been
approved. All materials required to demonstrate compliance should be submitted to the Division no later
than Friday July 1, 2022. Please note that until such time as the certifications have been submitted and
accepted by the Division, no additional tailings or other materials may be stored on the temporary liner
within the Atlas Tailings Storage Facility regardless of a liner.

If you require additional time based on site conditions, please submit an extension request in writing to
the Division prior to the compliance date. If you require any additional information please feel free to
contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 ext. 8187 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, DRMS
Amy Yeldell, DRMS

Ec: Poppy Staub, OSMI
Todd Jesse, OSMI
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